ROSHNI BHATIA

Phone number: +1 (818) 284-0020 • E - mail: roshni@newcaesarfilms.com

Professional Summary:

A constant and dedicated worker striving to excel in order to avail theoretical and practical knowledge in various fields. Strengths include curiosity and an essential balance of empathy and logic. Considerable experience gained by significant contributions to various production firms and excelling at studies and work at film-schools. Capable of creating the best output whenever need be. Extremely persistent and ambitious. Consisting the knack of completing a goal within a given deadline.

Recent Awards/Nominations:

Official Selection at the Cannes Short Film Corner for Symmetry (Short Film- 2018) - Produced at New York Film Academy, Los Angeles. Responsible for Direction, Writing and Editing.

Indie Wise Award (Virtual Film Festival) for 'Best Editing' and 'Best Director' for Short Film – The Evil Girlfriend (November 2016)

'Best Editing' Award in Student Category for Short Film 'Horsepower' at 4th Indian Cine Film Festival (September 2016) - (https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QqCoQj12hjA)

'Best Editing' Award in Student Category for Short Film 'Horsepower' at Dada Saheb Phalke Film Festival, Delhi, India. (April 2016)

Professional Experience:

Currently studying, collaborating and making short films at the New York Film Academy, Los Angeles.

Strumm Sound Entertainment – Direction, Writing, Conceptualization and Editing (April 2017 – July 2017)

→ Directed 2 music videos in one day followed by the editing process. Responsible for conceptualization as well. (May 2017) -

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8rifgnhL37A - Starring YouTuber Siddharth Slathia and well-known Bollywood playback singer Shweta Pandit.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QU3Pp019cdQ - Starring Bollywood playback singer Shashaa Tirupati.

→ Directed 4 music videos in one day followed by the editing process. Responsible for conceptualization as well. (June 2017)

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VGIgKOsnqRY - Starring Indian Idol finalist Rahul Vaidya.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4ZHTEaGq6ls and https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A VW4jJPNuw - Starring popular Bollywood playback singer Shahid Mallya.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YW9BORZfrJo - Starring Indian Idol winner Abhijeet Sawant and Indian Idol finalist and Youtuber Bhavya Pandit.

FX School - Editor (September 2016) & a Diploma Student (May 2015)

→ Edited 2 Fashion Portfolio Projects. One of them → (https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IDSsNCzSwy0)

GoQuest Productions as an Editor (September 2015 – July 2016)

+ Helped in the pre-production, production and the post-production stage as well as edited Horror Short Film "Horsepower" which won me the Award for Best Editing in Student Category and a 1-minute Dark Comedy short

film "The Saviour" officially selected for International Film Festivals (https://www.youtube.com/watch?y=nRu6iAzgLhg)

"The Evil Girlfriend" (April 2015) and "Kidnapped" (September 2016) as a Director

- → Directed, edited and scripted a 5-minute Dark Comedy short film "The Evil Girlfriend". Officially nominated for Newark International Film Festival, SABC International Film Festival, Indie Wise Film Festival, 10th International Children's Film Festival Bangladesh and Finalist in Industry **BOOST** Competition. (https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qKWEfDN9RbM&t=5s)
- → Directed, edited and scripted a 11-minute Psycho-Thriller short film "Kidnapped".

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

Completed schooling till the 10th grade from Jamnabai Narsee School, Mumbai, India. (April 2015)

Completed High School Education (High Secondary Certificate, 2012 - 2014) from R.D & S.H National College, Mumbai, India.

Completed Bachelor in Mass Media (BMM) (2014 - 2017) from R.D & S.H National College, Mumbai, India.

Modules include Public Relations, Consumer Behavior, Copy Writing, Advertising in Contemporary Society, Marketing, Media Studies, Brand Building, Photography, Psychology, etc.

Currently studying the Fall 17 - 1 Year Conservatory Filmmaking Course at the New York Film Academy, Los Angeles.

ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- ◆ Certificate for raising funds at National Association for The Blind, India. (2004 2005)
- ★ Certificate of Social Service for Help Age India (2007)
- ★ Certificate of Appreciation for raising funds at Eye Bank Coordination & Research Centre (2006)
- → Certificate of Participation at I.S.P Squash Summer Camp at The Club (2006)
- ★ Certificate of Participation in 2000 M. Free Style Marathon at Khar Gymkhana (2007)
- + Certificate of Membership of The Interact Club at Jamnabai Narsee School (2008 2009)
- ← Certificate of Diploma Course at FX School. Modules include, VFX, Photoshop, Writing and Direction, Computer Graphics, Editing, Cinematography, Photography, etc. (2014 2015)
- ★ Certificate of Digital Marketing Course (2015)
- ★ Certificate of Nation Award Dada Saheb Phalke Award for Best Editing (2016)
- ★ Certificate of 1st Place in Drama Acting (Caught in a plot) at Mithibai College of Arts (2015)
- + Certificate of 2nd Place in TVC Event (Sab Golmaal Hai) at Mithibai College of Arts (2015)
- + Certificate of 2nd Place in Music Video Event (Back and Forth) at Mithibai College of Arts (2015)
- **♦** Certificate of Participation at CommFest 15 (2015)
- → Wreath for Official Selection at Newark International Film Festival, SABC International Film Festival and Indie Wise Film Festival. (2016)
- → Certificate of 1st place in Western Vocal Singing at Jamnabai Narsee School (2004 2005)

- → Certificate of 2nd place in Group Singing at Christ Church School (2011)
- + Certificate of 3rd place in Group Singing at Gundecha Education Academy (2007 2008)
- → Certificate of Participation in Aerobics at Summer Sports Coaching Camp at Jamnabai Narsee School (2003)
- → Certificate of Participation in Inter School Talent Competition Sanskriti (2007) for singing at Villa Theresa High School
- → Certificate of Participation at Bal Utsav (Presented by Bhaktivedanta Swami Mission School) for Group Singing at Hare Rama Hare Krishna Mandir. (2011)
- → Certificate of Participation in Inter School Talent Competition Sanskriti (2011) for singing at Villa Theresa High School
- + Certificate of Examination in Junior First Year for Classical Singing from Sangit Mahabharati
- + Certificate of Examination in First Year for Classical Singing from Sangit Mahabharati
- ♦ Modeling for CocaCola (Srilanka) (2013)
- → Page Manager, Photographer, Editor and PR person for La Crème Chocolates. (2014 2018)
- ★ Winning Assistant Contingent Leader for K.C College Festival (2015)
- → Editor for College Festival Trailer, Show reel, after movie, etc. (2016)
- **♦** Editor for a YouTuber (2015)

Leisure Time Interests:

+ Photography, swimming, singing, cycling, playing squash, working out, table tennis, researching, reading, watching movies, editing, writing screenplays, brainstorming, volunteering, freelancing, etc.